
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 8/18/2011 1:50:54 PM
To: Rohde, Lauren (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LDRi)

Middlekauff Charles U .aw) f/0=PG&E/OIT=Comorate/rn=Reripierits/rn=CRMdV 
Redacted

Cc:
Allen,

Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporatc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=MEAch Douglas, Paul 
(paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.govl: [Redacted_____________
Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: PG&E's Response to Energy Division Data Request for 

Advice Letter 3876-E (Q18-20)

PG&E,

Please provide a complete and final response in a single email today to ensure that Energy 
Division has a complete and accurate response from PG&E to the August 2, 2011 data request.

Regards,

Sean

Scan A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | 3­
3791 ’

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to 
the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.
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. RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 5:34 PM 
To: Simon, Sean A.
Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Allen, Meredith;. Redacted RedactedDouglas, Paul
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: PG&E's Response to tnergy Division Data Request for Advice Letter 3876- 
E (Q18-20)

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION SUBMITTED UNDER DECISION 06-06-066 APP.1, ITEM VII 
"RENEWABLE RESOURCE CONTRACTS UNDER RPS PROGRAM."

Sean -

Attached please find PG&E's Response to Energy Division Data Request for Advice 
Letter 3876-E (Questions 18, 19, and 20). Please refer to the previously sent 
confidentiality declaration and matrix.

Please note: PG&E made some minor revisions to the responses and attachments to 
questions 5, 6, and 8 and will send revised attachments tomorrow morning, August 18 
2011.

Thank you
Redacted

From: Redacted
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Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 4:18 PM

To: Simon, Sean A.

Redacted
Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Allen, Meredith

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: PG&E's Response to Energy Division Data Request for Advice Letter 3876-E

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION SUBMITTED UNDER DECISION 06-06-066 APP.1, ITEM VII 
"RENEWABLE RESOURCE CONTRACTS UNDER RPS PROGRAM."

Sean -

Attached please find PG&E's Response to Energy Division Data Request for Advice 
Letter 3876-E. As previously discussed, responses to questions 18, 19, and 20 will be 
provided on Wednesday, August 17th.

RedacteConfidentiality Matrix for
Redacted

Declaration o(Redacted

Confidential Responses:

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you
Redacted

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged., confidential and exempt
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from disclosure under applicable lam., including, the attorney-client privilege. Ef the reader of this email is not the intended recipient., you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination., distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Do not disclose the contents to anyone, if you have received this communication 
in error., please return the original message to the sender via email.

|gi| Stay GREEN: Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

From: Simon, Sean A. fmailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday. August 02, 2011 11:25 PM 
jo: Redacted
Cc: Alien, Meredith; Douglas, Paul; Simon, Sean A.
Subject: Energy Division Data Request_PG&E advice letter 3876-E

Redacte
d

Please find the attached Energy Division Data Request Seeking Additional Information for Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company Advice Letter 3876-E Concerning the Power Purchase Agreement for Procurement of 
Renewable Energy Resources Between Mojave Solar, LLC, and Pacific Gas and Electric Company.

Please respond to this data request by Monday, August 15, 2011. Any questions related to this data request should 
be directed to Sean Simon at 415-703-3791 / svn@cpuc.ca.gov.

I will be out of the office between 8/3-8/10 and not checking email. If you have any questions about the data 
request during this time frame please call me on my cell (415-971-0805).

Regards, Sean
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